# HEDGE END TOWN COUNCIL - MINUTES OF A FULL COUNCIL MEETING HELD 15 MARCH 2017

Clirs. Present: Clir. Margaret Allingham, Clir. Stephanie Arnold. Clir. Paul Carnell (Chair), Clir. Helen Corben, Clir. Ian Corben, Clir. Cynthia Garton, Clir. Jerry Hall, Clir. Keith House, Clir. Georgina Jenks, Clir. John Jupe, Clir. Lucy Jurd, Clir. Jim Mitchell, Clir. Cliff Morris, Clir. Derek Pretty, Clir. Bruce Tennent, Clir. Jane Welsh, Clir. Chris Yates

## 1. Public Questions not on the Agenda

None recorded.

#### 2. Apologies

Cllr. Shankerlal Sthankiya

#### 3. Declarations of Interest

None recorded.

### 4. To Receive a Police Report

PCSO's Hannah Jeffcoat and Christopher Rutter were in attendance. PCSO Jeffcoat gave details of the latest beat statistics for January/February 2017 providing details of the various incidents that have taken place. She advised that the KCC, street pastors and youth engagements continue to run smoothly every Friday evening. Volunteer police cadets have started at Wildern School and is being run by PCSO Mica Coppin. PCSO Rutter advised that he has made a list of priority roads that require Community Speed Watch checking. He has put together a rota for CSW volunteers to prioritise accordingly.

# 5. To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Council meeting held Wednesday 15<sup>th</sup> February 2017

#### **RESOLVED**

That the Minutes of the meeting held on 15<sup>th</sup> February 2017 be confirmed and signed by the Chair as a correct record.

#### 6. Chair's Remarks

The Chairman reminded members that the Annual Parish Assembly will take place on 3 April 2017 at 7.00pm in the large hall of the 2000 Centre and that the Mayor of Eastleigh will be in attendance. The Chairman advised that he has been invited to a performance of Great Expectations at the Berry Theatre on 5 April 2017. The Town Clerk advised that the HEWEB Youth Partnership Annual General Meeting is taking place on 16 March 2017 at 6.00pm at The Wave, Wildern School.

#### 7. Resolved Items for Noting Only:

a) Community & Culture Committee – 14 February 2017 (Minute CC931(a) (b))

That the Minutes of the Meeting of 14 February 2017 be received.

## FULL COUNCIL MINUTES – PAGE 2 (CONT'D) MEETING OF 15 MARCH 2017

b) Highways & Planning Committee – 15 February 2017 (Minute H70)
That the Minutes of the Meeting of 15 February 2017 be received.

c) Highways & Planning Committee – 1 March 2017 (Minute H74)
That the Minutes of the Meeting of 1 March 2017 be received.

d) Finance & Administration Committee – 7 March 2017
 (Minute F760)
 That the Minutes of the Meeting of 7 March 2017 be received.

e) Recreation & Amenities Committee – 8 March 2017 (Minute R57, R58)
That the Minutes of the Meeting of 8 March 2017 be received.

#### 8. Borough and County Council Reports

Cllr. Ian Corben advised that at the last HEWEB Local Area Committee meeting, there was an awards ceremony at which various grants were presented.

Cllr. Derek Pretty advised that at the same committee meeting, members ratified the HEWEB Youth Council recommendations for the grant allocations to various recipients. It was also confirmed at the HEWEB Local Area Committee that the Eastleigh Borough Council Tax will not rise for the next financial year at 0%.

Cllr. Bruce Tennent advised members that the County Councillor devolved budgets deadline expired on 28 February 2017 and that he has prioritised his grant donations and given to many deserving causes. He commented on the ever increasing volumes of traffic and speeding both in Hedge End and West End and advised that Hampshire County Council are no longer funding traffic speed measures due to budget constraints and will only undertake statutory traffic remedial works. He promoted the valuable work of the Community Speed Watch initiative.

There being no further business to transact, the Chairman closed the meeting at 20.07 hours.